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DATE: November 18,2010 OUR FILE #: 10-1785

NO. OF 2 (including this cover) FROM: Stephanie Hobbs
PAGES: 

DTRECT DIAL: 416-g7g-423s

(Please call Deborah Mills at 416-979-6403 if you do not
rcceive the entirc transm¡ss¡on)

RE: Toronto Hydro-Electric Systems Limited - lnterrogatories of CUPE
Local One - Rquest for Extension of Time for Filing
OEB File No. EB-2010-0142

MESSAGE: Seeattachedcorrespondence.

ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS: W¡ll followbyE mail Icourier-OR-X W¡ll not follow unless requested.

The contents of this fax arc confident¡al and are ¡nlended only for the recip¡ents named above. ln add¡tion, the
conlenls of th¡s fax may be protected by sol¡c¡tor and cl¡ent or other legally recognized privilege. lf you have
received this fâx ¡n error, pleese contact us (collect ¡f necessâry) to arrange to return the fax to us at our expense
w¡thout mak¡ng a copy. The acc¡dental disclosure or transmiss¡on of this fax to anyone other than the recipients
named above does not const¡tute a waiver of any priv¡lege which may attach to th¡s communic¿t¡on. Thank you for
your co-operation.
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TO: FAX NO.:

Ms. Kirsten Walli - OEB 416-440-7656

Mr. Glen Winn - THESL 416-542-3024

Mr. John Camilleri
CUPE Local One

(416) e68-6836
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Stephanie Hobbs
Direct Line: 4 16-97 9-4235

shobbs@sgmlaw. com
Our File No. l0- 1785

November 18, 2010

Via Facsimile (416-440-7656)

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Baord
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Sheet, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric Systems Limited - Interrogatories of CUPE Local One -
Request for Extension of Time for Filing
OEB File No. EB-2010-0142

We represent CUPE Local One in respect of its intervention in the above-noted proceeding. We
are writing at this time to request that the Board grant CUPE Local One a one-week extension of
time, until Novembet 26,2010, to file its interrogatories.

Stephanie Hobbs
SH:dm/cope 343

c.c. Glenn Winn - THESL (via fax & emaill
J. Mark Roger - BLG (via email)
John Camilleri - CUPE Local One (via fac)

Sincerely,
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